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The following is a collection of all questions submitted regarding the RFPs. The questions are presented exactly how they were submitted by 
prospective agencies. Some questions were submitted for multiple RFPs and may not be a direct reflection on the individual scope of work 
outlined. 

 

 

Q: With the “development and execu�on of mul�-city marke�ng co-op; and development and execu�on of 
casino, hotels and atrac�ons marke�ng co-op”?... is this solely funded by TRF2 funds or is there a plan to use 
a por�on of the bed-tax budget?  

A: The minimum contract amounts outlined in the RFPs are aligned with the TRF2 budget. There is a poten�al 
for the addi�on or inclusion of opera�onal funds.  

 

Q: Based on this RFP, it would seem that TRF r2 marke�ng funds will be available soon. Will these funds be 
available for use beginning May of this year?   

A:  The budget outlined in the RFP is based on TRF2 fund availability.  

 

Q: Moving into 2023–2024, what are the most important KPIs that the des�na�on’s success should be measured 
on?  

A: KPIs for FY24 and FY25 will be determined as the marke�ng plans are created. Currently, measurable KPIs 
include campaign driven site engagement, interac�on with content, relevant performance, CTR, VCR, 
audience delivery, impressions, engagement, occupancy, enplanements/deplanements, leisure and 
hospitality jobs, and leads and bookings.  
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Q: Besides the top of the funnel brand campaign, what are the key areas of focus in marke�ng and adver�sing 
(e.g. mee�ngs and ports, eco-tourism, DEI etc)? 

A: A robust focus in the following areas is of upmost importance: 

• Mee�ngs and Conven�ons 
• Sports Tourism 
• Sustainable and eco-tourism 
• DEI (Integrated) 
• Accessibility and accessible tourism 
• Des�na�on celebra�ons 
• Atrac�ons 

 

Q: What are the current and future plans for the Coastal MS website and how would you like your agency 
partner engaged? 

A: The Coastal Mississippi website needs a full refresh/redesign, and the crea�ve agency would be responsible 
for design and working with the vendor to implement.  

 

Q: What keeps you up at night on the future success of Coastal Mississippi tourism?  

A: The focus of Coastal Mississippi’s marke�ng department is to evolve the brand and showcase the unique local 
flare our 12 coastal communi�es have to offer.  

 

Q: What kind of repor�ng would you find beneficial that you are currently not receiving?  

A: Repor�ng with insight into campaigns by DMA is expected. Agencies should provide insigh�ul, real-�me data 
through analy�cs so�ware via a dashboard(s). Repor�ng should be transparent and customized for Coastal 
Mississippi. The agency should create smart reports that track KPIs from various sources. The data should be 
filtered by campaign/DMA/date, and the reports should present meaningful informa�on from which 
ac�onable recommenda�ons can be made.   
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Q: What are the top 3 ques�ons you have about marke�ng performance you would like to see answered in 
repor�ng deliverables each month? 

A: Marke�ng performance should produce results that align with Coastal Mississippi’s goals and objec�ves. The 
performance analysis should guide the marke�ng strategies and decisions. The reports should be a complete 
overview of an individual campaign’s overall performance in specific DMAs. 

 

Q: Are there any aspira�onal markets you’d like to consider targe�ng with media moving forward? 

A: Emerging markets will be determined as the marke�ng plan is developed. Currently, our growth �ers are 
Birmingham and Memphis, and our opportunity �er includes Nashville and Huntsville.  

 

Q: What segments of the sports events market are you most interested in reaching and why?    

A: Cheer, volleyball, baseball, so�ball, agritourism sports, golf, and fishing are currently within the scope of our 
market, displaying a trending increase of interest within the region. 

 

Q: What types of events are you most ideally suited for? 

A: With temperate seasonality, Coastal Mississippi is ideal for indoor and outdoor events including fairs, 
fes�vals, concerts, holiday, and spor�ng events. Currently our largest events include classic and custom car 
shows, sport fishing tournaments, music fes�vals featuring local culinary special�es, Blue Economy, and arts. 

 

Q: What elements of your brand (ie logo, tagline) do you plan to carry forward? 

A: We will move forward with the Coastal Mississippi brand with the elimina�on of the current tagline and the 
crea�on of a dynamic call to ac�on. 
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Q: Is there anything off limits? 

A: All crea�ve ideas are welcome with the expecta�on that the agency researches our past brand elements and 
delivers dynamic crea�ve that addresses diverse offerings of the region grounded in southern hospitality. 

 

Q: Are there campaigns from other des�na�ons that inspire you? 

A: Coastal Mississippi is a unique des�na�on inspiring its own abundance of crea�vity. 

 

Q: Where do you see the largest growth poten�al in the next 3-5 years? 

A: Coastal Mississippi’s largest growth poten�al is in sports tourism, sustainable tourism, and des�na�on 
celebra�ons.  

 

Q: What do you see as your biggest challenges in the next 3-5 years? 

A: The impact of travel costs, economic strife, poli�cal unrest, and supply chain. 

 

Q: When people hear “Coastal Mississippi,” what do you want them to think? 

A: Coastal Mississippi should be iden�fied as a desirable des�na�on that not only introduces a sense of 
community through our southern hospitality but also the thrill of discovery and wonder for family and 
genera�onal experien�al travelers. 

 

Q: Do you have any exis�ng research on the iden�fied target, "Experien�al Travelers Audience" and/or Core and 
Family audiences that you can share with us? 

A: All research is public and can be found here Research & Addi�onal Reports (gulfcoast.org). We u�lize mul�ple 
research pla�orms that deliver broad and granular data in real �me and post 3 years. 

https://www.gulfcoast.org/partners/research-and-additional-reports/
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Q: Do you have any exis�ng research on compe�tor states or markets that you can share with us? 

A: All research is public and can be found here Research & Addi�onal Reports (gulfcoast.org). 

 

Q: Given your allocated budget, do you have a target in mind of what percentages would be spent to audiences 
in-state vs. out-of-state? 

A: This ques�on was submited across all RFPs and may not apply to the RFP for Crea�ve Agency Services. There 
is no designa�on and budget alloca�on would be a result of research.  

 

Q: Do you have a current Brand Standards Guide you could share with us? 

A: The style guide can be viewed online. 

 

Q: Can you confirm the pla�orm in which your website is built? Any specific func�onality we should be aware 
of? 

A: Simpleview CMS 

 

Q: What is the expected �meline of development/launch of the ini�al dynamic crea�ve strategy 
requested, no�ng that work is targeted to begin in May? 

A: October 1, 2023 

 

Q: Can you please provide a copy of the "Standard Contract Template" as we understand the Supplemental 
Terms and Conditions need to be reviewed?  

A: The sample contract can be viewed online. This is a very broad sample and will be customized. 

 

https://www.gulfcoast.org/partners/research-and-additional-reports/
https://assets.simpleviewinc.com/simpleview/image/upload/v1/clients/gulfcoast/Brand_Guidelines_2019_837ba931-e44f-4d11-b41c-75dd3f3c6e76.pdf
https://assets.simpleviewinc.com/simpleview/image/upload/v1/clients/gulfcoast/Sample_Contract_Template_4937ade7-89e0-4d69-aaa0-956a83e0c17d.pdf
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Q: Have you worked with an agency for these proposed services in the past? If so, can you share the name of the 
provider/partner? 

A: Yes, there is an incumbent. 

 

Q: Is there a current agency of record providing these services? If so, can you share the name of the 
provider/partner? 

A: Yes, there is an incumbent. 

 

Q: The RFP notes that "any subcontractors who will work with Coastal Mississippi" should be included in our 
organiza�onal chart of the company. We usually iden�fy and acquire these based on the crea�ve strategy 
presented, focusing on which vendor(s) is most qualified to produce any necessary media. Can you confirm 
your defini�on(s) of subcontractors in this case? 

A: Subcontractors equate to third party vendors that will perform work or service to the Coastal Mississippi 
account.  

 

Q: Would Coastal Mississippi award mul�ple contracts (Crea�ve, Media Buying and Paid Social) to one agency? 
Or do you prefer to have mul�ple agency partners? 

A: Coastal Mississippi will select the best agency for each service.  

 

Q: The RFP men�ons that small, minority and women-owned businesses respond to the RFP, but there is no 
men�on in the scoring criteria. Will there be any preference given to MBE par�cipa�on? 

A: Coastal Mississippi will comply with federal procurement requirements and the enumerated requirements 
associa�on with the Tourism Recovery Fund grants.  
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Q: If we are responding to mul�ple RFP’s (crea�ve, media buying, paid social) – can we ship our responses in one 
package? 

A: Responses should be shipped individually and labeled accordingly as outlined in the individual RFP.  

   

Q: Is it correct to assume that the selected creative agency will work with and provide direction to the separate 
video / photography RFP selection? Or will the creative agency need to handle new video projects 
separately?  

A: The creative agency will handle independently new video and photography projects to build campaigns. 
Additionally, Coastal Mississippi will share assets from photographers/videographers and facilitate 
collaboration.  

 

Q: Do you anticipate the selected agency to sell the co-ops?  Will the co-op partners be invoiced outside of the 
overall creative agency contract? 

A: The creative agency will develop and execute the creative assets for co-ops with billing handled by Coastal 
Mississippi. 

 

Q: The RFP budget states that Coastal Mississippi has a minimum of $369,500 budget with opportunity for 
additional funding. Because everyone has different meanings for different phrases, what would you define as 
out-of-pocket expenses? 

A: Out-of-pocket expenses may be defined without limitation to travel costs, meals, etc. for agency 
representatives. This will be further defined in the contract and scope of work. 

 

Q: Along these same lines. Would the budget amount we have to work with each year be recommended by the 
AOR or do you have an annual budget already set out of the $368,500 that is laid out each year for us? 

A: The creative assets budget is defined annually by our board of commissioners and includes funds from the 
operating budget and available grants funds with consideration of the recommendation from the AOR. 
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Q: What marketing have you done in the past that you believe has worked, and what marketing have you done 
in the past that hasn’t worked? And why? 

A: This is a great question, and one that requires a little more research than this timeline allows. Our current 
brand “Coastal Mississippi” has been widely accepted and eloquently defines a region otherwise known as 
the Mississippi Gulf Coast. The team at Coastal Mississippi feels it is time for brand evolution.  

 

Q: Are you able to share any analytics behind some of your past marketing efforts? 

A: We are happy to share this at the appropriate time. 

 

Q: Do you have any current brand assets that you could share (E.g. Style guide, further defined personas, 
messaging, etc.) 

A: The style guide can be viewed online.  

 

Q: In the future, when you look back on this engagement, what does success look like to you? 

A: Success is a full-funnel marketing approach that drives new visitors to Coastal Mississippi with overnight 
visitations while procuring business for our region’s hotels, restaurants, and attractions. Continuation of 
visitor retention is our ultimate goal in this effort while producing memorable experiences along the way. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://assets.simpleviewinc.com/simpleview/image/upload/v1/clients/gulfcoast/Brand_Guidelines_2019_837ba931-e44f-4d11-b41c-75dd3f3c6e76.pdf
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Q: Do you have any further defined information you can share with us on your experiential traveler? (E.g. age 
range, HHI, predominant location(s) they live, etc.) 

A: Geoloca�on Travel Research – 2022 Calendar Year 

Casino   

Tier one (large properties with multi-locations parent company)  

Personas:     
o American Royalty 
o Philanthropic Sophisticates 
o Booming and Consuming  

 
Tier 2 (small to medium properties independently owned) 

 Personas: 

o Rooted Flower Power  
o Rural Southern Bliss 
o Suburban Nightlife  

  
State Parks 

Top Personas: 

o Kids and Cabernet  
o Consummate Consumers 
o Couples with Clout  

 
Experien�al 

Top Personas:  

o American Royalty 
o Urban Edge 
o Colleges & Cafes 
o Philanthropic Sophis�cates 
o Across the Ages 
o Kids and Cabernet 
o Crea�ve Comfort  
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